FEDERAL FLECTION COMMISSION
WmSHINGTOM, O C 20467 RO

Douglas B, Kidd, Treasurer -

Bankers Trust New York FEB 8 B
Corporation PFAC

280 Park Avenue

¥ew York, MY 10017

Tdentification Kumbar: c0O0097089
Reference: 30 Day Foet-Genaral Raport (10/20,/94-11/28/94)
Dear Mr. EKidd:

This letter iz proopted by the Commission’'s preliminary
review o&f the reportiel raferanced above, The review raised
guaetions concerning cartain information contajned 4in  the
report(s). An itemization followe:

-Line 1lli{a}f{i) of the Detailed Suvmmary Page of your
report discleses a totml of 511 ,B00.00 in Contributions
Fram Individuals. The sum of the entries itemized on
Schedule h, however, indicates the total to ke
$10,675.00. Pleasge amend your teport to clarify the
diacrepancy.

A wrlkten regpones or an aaendment te your original reporiis)
corcecting the above problemi{s) should be filed with the Federal
Election Commiesion within fifteen {1%) days of the date of this
latter. If you neesd assistance, please feel free to contact me on
gur toll-free number, (800} 424-9530. My local numbar iz2 (202)
219-3540,

Gincerely,

-

*BEtephen Cohen
Raporte Analyet
247 Reaports Analysiz Division
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